RE: Enquiry No:EN230500412Bhiwadi Division

praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in <praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in>
Wed 5/3/2023 6:44 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>
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From: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminfum.com>

Sent: 03 May 2023 12:36 . GCIWC/ITC
To: praveentraders1990@yahoo.co.in

Cc: purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com; rajgopal@jindalaluminium.com N
Subject: Enquiry No:EN230500412Bhiwadi Division . VALIDITY Mﬁf MO

Dear Sir/Madam, CHECKED BY : /\Mf ..........

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YO
RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

——

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.

ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE,

JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,
Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,
BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACI4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www,jindalaluminium.com
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- Re: Enquiry No:EN230500412Bhiwadi Division

Kunal Khandelwal <hardwarebajrang07@gmail.com>
Wed 5/3/2023 1:14 PM

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com>

Y strainer flange end 8 ""-13960 per nos 13 SO| -

One year warranty of leakage and burst (make - Ganesh )

Y strainer flange type 3"- 3450 Ber nos 341D \ el

One year warranty of leakage and burst make - ganes

Y strainer flange type 6"_84507per nos g&w ] -

One year warranty of leakage and burst make - Ganesh

On Wed, May 3, 2023, 12:36 <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wi
Dear Sir/Madam,
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PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHESHEQERABY Bv-ReFt:

nal

SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED

IN ITEM DESCRIPTION.
ASST. MANAGER PURCHASE, P\ .(
JINDAL ALUMINIUM LIMITED,

Bhiwadi division,

SP-2/333, INDUSTRIAL AREA,

BHIWADI - 301019,

ALWAR DIST,( RAJASTHAN )

GST No. 08AAACJ4324M1ZH

PH. NO. 9611195368

Website : www jindalaluminium.com




Re: Enquiry No:EN230500412Bhiwadi Division

hari gupta <jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail.com>
Wed 5/3/2023 4:16 PM S\M \D\\:(\(\

To: Bhiwadi Purchase <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> \
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On Wed, May 3, 2023 at 12:36 PM <purchase.bhiwadi@jindalaluminium.com> wrote:
Dear Sir/Madam,

PLEASE QUOTE YOUR COMPETITIVE OFFER FOR THE ATTACHED ENQUIRY BY RETURN MAIL & KINDLY
SEND YOUR ACKNOWLEDGEMENT MAIL ONCE YOU RECEIVED THE ENQUIRY FOR CONFIRMATION.

NOTE : FEEL FREE TO CONTACT US IF YOU ARE NOT GETTING ENQUIRY ATTACHMENT AS MENTIONED

IN ITEM DESCRIPTION. a - .
| CHECK LIST
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| Mobile : +91 - 9414012995 )

| Phone : +91 - 9351195563 , 9667087118 CHECKED BY : o,
| Email : Jindaltradersbhiwadi@gmail.com WO 'S4, 2. Sk
| Address : Shop No. 5, Dhaba Complex, bhiwadi ( Raj.) - 301019
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